fm)\\ CITY ADMINISTRATOR PLANNING COMMISSION

Michael E. Parks Kim Skriba
llPl]' Carolyn Wade
92

GEORCGIA + EST 8 Bo Bland
PLANNING Jon Gomolak
COMMISSION Robert Yoe

AGENDA

June 19,2024
1 Auburn Way
6:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER:
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES — May 15, 2024

OLD BUSINESS TABLED FROM LAST MEETING, May 15, 2024 -Presented by Sarah McQuade, City Planner

1. Case: OAR 24-001, Sullins Engineering, LLC has submitted an application for review in accordance with
the provisions of the Auburn Downtown Overlay District Architectural Review (17 .91.070) for approval
of a site plan, landscaping & building design including elevations & architectural details of a proposed
townhome development located on a portion of 0 6th Street (Tax Parcel AU1 121 pt).

NEW BUSINESS- Presented by Jack Wilson, City Attorney
2. Proposed adoption of the Updated Official Zoning Map for the City of Auburn

3. Proposed amendment to the City’s Zoning Ordinance, Section 17.90.1010 and 17.90.020 regarding keeping
chickens on residential properties in the City.

Citizen Comments
Announcements
Adjournment

Agenda subject to change...



Mayor City Council

Richard E. Roquemore Robert L. Vogel 1lI
ﬂ I'l Taylor Sisk
GEORGIA + EST 1892 Jamie Bradley

Joshua Rowan
City Administrator
Michael E. Parks

Planning & Zoning
Commission Meeting Minutes

May 15, 2024

Meeting Called to order by Chairwoman Kim Skriba
Approval of the agenda, all in favor, motion carried.

Approval of minutes from March 20, 2024, motion to approve, 2™ - all in favor.
Public Hearing Procedures read by Chairwoman Skriba

Old Business presented by City Planner, Sarah McQuade

1. Case: OAR 24-001, Sullins Engineering, LLC has submitted an application for review in accordance
with the provisions of the Auburn Downtown Overlay District Architectural Review (17 .91.070)
for approval of a site plan, landscaping & building design including elevations & architectural
details of a proposed townhome development located on a portion of0 6th Street (Tax Parcel AU1
121 pt).

Sarah McQuade-City Planner stated the applicant requested to table application prior to
the meeting so that a decision may be made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the
requested variance at their June meeting. At their meeting on May 8, the ZBOA tabled the
variance request so that the applicant could revise their architectural renderings and
potential site design. The applicant is requesting a variance from the requirement that a
minimum of the first floor be comprised of 75% windows.

Member Gomolak asked City Planner McQuade a few questions about the splitting of the
parcel, possible Commercial and Residential, Member Bland requested that the applicant
show that there are 2 separate parcels which would be a recorded plat per City Planner.
Members Wade and Yoe also inquired about tabling multiple times.

Motion was made to table, 2"9, all approved.

Motion to adjourn, 2™, all approved.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

—X\ ) CITY OF AUBURN

1 Auburn Way

Al l B RN AUBURN, GA 30011
i = ; : PHONE: 770-963-4002
GEORGIA-EST. 1892 i

www.cityofauburn-ga.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission Members

FROM: Sarah McQuade, City Planner

DATE: June 13, 2024

RE: Auburn Downtown Overlay District - Architectural Review

Dear Planning & Zoning Commission Members,

Since this item was last tabled during your May 15, 2024 meeting, a decision was made in relation to the variance
requested from the front fagade design standards of the Auburn Downtown Overlay District (17.91).

Prior to the meeting, the applicant submitted the following additional materials, as requested by the Zoning Board of
Appeals:

1. 2024-05-20 6th Street Auburn Front Garage Entry Plan window percentage (Word Document)
a. In the proposed front entry garage plan the windows comprise 24% of the street facing fagade.
2. 2024-05-20 6th Street Auburn Rear Garage Entry Plan window percentage (Word Document)
a. In the proposed rear entry garage plan the windows comprise 71% of the street facing facade.
3. Auburn Level Front (PDF)
a. The updated rendering does not provide information regarding the architectural materials or how the
proposed product meets the architectural intent of the architectural requirements of the Auburn
Downtown Overlay District standards.

During their regularly scheduled meeting on June 12, 2024, the Zoning Board of Appeals voted to deny the variance
request.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you.
cC Mayor and Members of City Council

Michael Parks, City Manager
Jack Wilson, City Attorney

MEMO | OAR24-001 | 1



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
CITY OF AUBURN

1369 FOURTH AVENUE

AUBURN, GA 30011

PHONE: 770-963-4002
www.cityofauburn-ga.org

GEORGIA-EST. 1892

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission Members

FROM: Sarah McQuade, City Planner

DATE: May 13, 2024

RE: Auburn Downtown Overlay District - Architectural Review

Dear Planning 8t Zoning Commission Members,

During the March 12, 2024, meeting, the Planning 8 Zoning Commission voted to table the application (OAR24-
001) until the next regularly scheduled meeting, at the applicant’s request. The applicant requested to table the
item so they could pursue a variance from the front fagade design standards of the Auburn Downtown Overlay
District (ADOD, 17.91).

Since then, the applicant has applied for a variance from the front fagade design standards found in Sec.
17.91.050(2)(b)(i) which requires a minimum of seventy-five percent of the street-facing building fagade between
three feet and eight feet in height must be comprised of clear windows that allow views of indoor space or
product display areas.

At their regularly scheduled meeting on May 10, 2024, the Zoning Board of Appeals voted to table the item to
their June meeting, scheduled for June 12, 2024, The item was tabled so the applicant could redesign the
proposed townhomes to be more in accordance with the ADOD design standards.
The applicant has requested that the OAR review before you be tabled until June 19, 2024,
Staff recommends that this item be tabled to the regularly scheduled June meeting of Planning 8 Zoning
Commission meeting so that a decision on the requested variance has been made by the Zoning Board of
Appeals.
If you have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you.
CC:  Mayor and Members of City Council

Michael Parks

Jack Wilson

MEMO | 0AR24-001 | 1




COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

AL CITY OF AUBURN
T 1369 FOURTH AVENUE
AU B RN AUBURN, GA 30011

GEORGIA-EST. 1892 PHONE: 770-963-4002
www.cityofauburn-ga.org

EMORANDUM

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission Members

FROM: Sarah McQuade, City Planner

DATE: March 12, 2024

RE: Auburn Downtown Overlay District - Architectural Review

Dear Planning & Zoning Commission Members,

During the February 21, 2024, meeting, the Planning & Zoning Commission voted to table the application
(OAR24-001) until the next regularly scheduled meeting, at the applicant’s request. The applicant requested
to table the item so they could address components of their proposal which did not meet the requirements
of the Auburn Downtown Overlay District (17.91) standards.

Since then, the applicant has applied for a variance from the front fagade design standards found in Sec.
17.91.050(2)(b)(i) which requires a minimum of seventy-five percent of the street-facing building fagade
between three feet and eight feet in height must be comprised of clear windows that allow views of indoor
space or product display areas.

This item will be heard by the Zoning Board of Appeals at their regularly scheduled meeting on May 10,
2024,

Staff recommends that this item be tabled until the regularly scheduled May meeting of Planning & Zoning
Commission meeting so that a decision on the requested variance has been made by the Zoning Board of
Appeals. The meeting is scheduled for May 8, 2024,

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

MEMO | 33 Second Avenue | 1




COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

f‘%} CITY OF AUBURN
. 1369 FOURTH AVENUE
AU B U AUBURN, GA 30011
MJ (770) 963-4002

GEQIGIA-EST, 1892 www. cityofauburn-ga.org

DOWNTOWN AUBURN OVERLAY DISTRICT

TN
-1, lopm
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW

In accordance with provisions of the Auburn Downtown Qverlay District regulations, new bulldings, exterlor
improvements to existing buildings, landscaping, slgnage, and site planning must be approved by the Auburn
Planning and Zoning Commisslon hefore issuance of a bullding permit,

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS: 1 HARD COPY AND/OR DIGITAL COPIES OF EXTERIOR VIEWS, CONCEPT
DRAWINGS, PHOTOS, LANDSCAPEPLAN, SITEPLAN, OR COLOR SAMPLES.

DATE: “'/7_}9-3

ARPLIANT NANIES i iois Bagiaeatiyg. LLC
PROPERTY ADDRESS.__ 1335 AT Srveet
PHONE: 206173 =331 EMAIL: TAKESMLLTNS@:’WQH.COM

PROPERTY owNER: BC  Tavestmads )Le
aooress: SBIS Gl Clob Prive, Braseltoa, GA BoS17

PHONE; 262 -111 ~5662 EMAIL:

IMPROVEMENT TYPE: (Check all that apply)

X New Bullding Exlsting Bullding SiteDev. ____ Sign

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
Str townhones  along &M Ave, The ovesl pageel of JASAC Ll de split i o i

Yy one e 0S5 el lrad Awe bely |§5£|C, The _sis Jownhomd wel) de PJht‘(d on_peack
one, onet developedy At fownhoeass Will e -Feesimpl aak soltt ko Wdividvd paseels, HoA wiift be
crakd Por He uwd ol eaemat e ' .
K Bwdiens ol ‘t':omp\g wilh He ovelsy  clor Pnlt’ff-c

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION HEARING DATE: 1361 FOURTH AVE (COUNCIL CHAMBERS)
RECOMMENDATION: _______ APPROVAL ______ APPROVALW/CONDITIONS o DENIAL
CONDITIONS:

REVIEW COMPLETED; SIGNATURE:




PLANS FOR ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW R
"AUBURN DOWNTOWN OVERLAY DISTRICT"

TOTAL AREA PROJECT: 1.95 ACRES
TRACT 1-0.58 AC,

TRACT 2- 1.36 AC.

OWNER / DEVELOPER:
HBCINVESTMENTS, LLC
5615 GOLF CLUB DRIVE
BRASELTON, CA 30517
CHRIS AND AMBER HALPER
#267-971-5662

[ runoine: PrvATE ]

OCATION MAP

SHEET INDEX:

Nopnipps>

COVER SHEET

SITEPLAN

ARCHITECTURAL -~ A100
ARCHITECTURAL - A200
ARCHITECTURAL - A201
LANDSCAPE PLAN

TREE INVENTORY & ANALYSIS

DESIGNED BY:

(@ sutiins ~HHEE,
g‘ Engineering,LLC
S samerasin

- FLANERS J

[TYTPerr NP —



. _ City of Auburn
L) Development Permit

AUBURN

GLORGIA-E3T. 1892

. 1369 4th Auenue
.0. Box 1059
Aubutn, GA 30011

(770)963-4002 ext, 206 or ext, 208

Permit Number: OAR24001
Applicatlon Id: 191694

Permit Issue Date: 01/24/24 Involce &
Application Date: 01/24/24

owner/Praperly,Detalls i ’

Owner Name: HBC INVESTMENTS LLC
Address: 6615 GOLF CLUB DR,
BRASELTON, GA 30517

Phone #:

Parcel Number:  AU11- 121
Locallon: 06TH ST
Zoning:
Total Square Ft. 0

Use Type:
Construction Type:

Contraclor: SULLINS ENGINEERING LLC

Address: 302 WEST MAY STREET
WINDER, GA 30680

Phone Number: (706)773-3849
License #&

0 6th STREET CONCEPT PLAN REV,

Subdivision:
Class of Work:
Valuatlon: 0,00

New Conslruction Volume: 0
‘ « IDescription of Work

CONCEPT PLAN REVIEW FOR OAR AU11 121

IPayments(OfficaiUse:only)

i!eg"ulred‘Ihsneétllons‘WIII-Be Cheeketls InspectoySlanature’ Reguired*:
[ Rough
[] Final

NOTICE: NO INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE UNLESS POSTED ON CONSTRUCTION SITE FACING STREET IN

PLAIN VIEW!




FIS

Pay Direct

Thank you for your payment.

Please print this recelpt and keep It for your records.

Merchanl Specific : suULLUoos

Propeily Locatlon :

Oviner Name : Involce (d: 12400107
Payment Amounl: §500.00

Sewlce Fee: $14.76

Tolal Paymenl Amounl: $514.75

Recelpt Number: 3866310018
Transaclion Date:  01/24/2024 11:50 AM

=
Payment Type: e

Account Number:  *2047

e ——

e L

P I

arpasannnayter 80

ity af fbuen

01/24/249 12150 Invoice Paynent

.

Custoners SULLIOOS
llaves SULLINS GNGINEERING LLC

. Invoice: 12400107
Peroit llor 0AR24001
Iten | A 500,00
Plan Revieu

--------------

Batch Id: 0129214F
Ref Mene 23661 Seqe 13 to 13

Cash Auountt 0,00
Check Auaunt: 0.00
Credit Anount) 500.00

--------------

Total: 500.00

R Ty T PP TN

R L T P

RSPy
i




Plans for Auburn Downtown Overlay District Review

-

PLANS FOR ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW

"AUBURN DOWNTOWN OVERLAY DISTRICT"

SHEET INDEX:
1. COVER SHEET
TOTAL AREA PROJECT: 1.95 ACRES ; igg“%m i
TRACT 1-0.69 AC. .
4. ARCHTECTURAL-A200
TRACT 2~1.36 AC. 5. ARCHITECTURAL-A201
6 LAHOSCAPE PLAN
Mm 7. TREEINVENTORY 8 AHALYSIS
HEC (NVESTMENTS, LLC
556/5 GOLFCLUB DRIVE
DRASELTON, GA 30517
CHRIS AND AMBER HALPER
2267-971-5662
| runioine: pavaTs |
DESIGNED BY:
@ Sullins khﬁ"x.‘:ﬁﬁ?:
= Engineering,LLG
L ~—looAtay pap U e R I s

Public Hearing Date; February 21, 2024 | OAR24-001




SN nrpr o YOYAL AREA 1.35 ACHES
prta oy
e e

TR T EERRTATTS
e

n ‘\r Milacyijpast
-Vv.l iy '?'
s vty ._.';.g"

=5

%lm‘huﬁul “J.. N
/

"~

~L
ey !
=,
s 3

—_—rd
Rt ovsera O

w ; \r- -__.-“- v R

, . ;
e T v......r'!’d.m..:..u— 'ﬂ‘,:

73

N s

3
: !rig !
i & i e et Tl |
. 2 " DV Tee e .o R ¥ » i
[yl -.?— ‘_5’ ““j.- esgpdy, ™y Sy macrz. A it g i
Wbk w—-w& L LS y N AN : Z
A L ) ,m !\a-., s, ., v L3IsACY, - . d |-3 EE i
,f’r\ S4 R e TN N e T TSR OE { !
e i P N N U SO
1 n .M - \ ' ) 4 . :
ot N A A :
3 ‘-'i\"-'ﬁi S it 1 - A o, -~ % ! . A
Y ,---.-.A . i 4 [ _}*‘_3”'"\: . W4 o e, S . I l i
e N N s | AR .
ke et ¥ TN R R S 5 AR . . " P .
AL ‘v A N ; : % !
T Y] 4 . . S Vet ., ., R .
i'}i M. ?..: d] E: g \._ . . : . | S “-, q1 l. '.' 2 %ﬂj I
=y 1:\::1 -:’; 6 ’ - ~ "‘g .'\ "\ '“-\.,‘ LN \\\ i i. o i imggg i
A bl o ., . ' N ., " ic ; ;
3 . ‘ . + H .
- ..._.--»-r' ', Y 3 \ p .. f 1e H
N }T:"E-& a AN Y K ",‘ . \‘\ ‘\ I g
g ML L Y 3 3
e 10 e . N o WAL §
Lt ‘xj'mﬁm e, ILxs e ., NN "y - M M -
T s A o/ S % rom . The, g IR I
) 1': l:: 3 —‘_‘J_;,.._‘ ) . "',\f‘;"“ .:-- N I .,."_‘.ﬁg S % '."j .l X ’5 . . L_-—_J

o7~ DURER/DEVSLOFER:

)

fa: FEATOLEXYRONTD
i . o v s, (OGN
'E S e e A PN ITROT I m

Sl o toew <t - 37 Lalalicd

o

Tl

L,

P cn ' Mmummnwmmmi ‘ gg

HCRD noohﬁwg@ Rt ﬂo%w@

R R S T R T Lo 7 T

ey

Public Hearing Date: February 21, 2024 | OAR24-001

L T b T R Y T L] -



Public Hearing Date: February 21, 2024 | OAR24-001




EREE

| e == N ——e e
Mu _ i e h\ m@ﬂ. L20iL= RS HI
=l h SNIINISRANISEE 10 pu o W NS Y14 J4YDSONVILYROAD

as 2 3
Wooddn hE b

£ s b gl

-~

a .‘..“.,
.0 Hid T ,
. m . m 1 T 3L » “ .
3 aii oz i ga|<| 12 Cl g BE GH O a
IR T I LEE R
4 JiLt sHigg : / i M B i
LIS | R Bl
&3 £ i ket 2 2 H - i [ s
g muw Hmum i3 § w.um £ X & 3 3 H . et wm"’ T LG
RINtE giEs goail gisaeg | | RE o e
i mmmwmmm g A 3, B [ Rl
= i #ops | »mnwwmmuu
|53

e ——
v e

TN

NPT .
ERTRT5FIAY

()

Public Hearing Date: February 21, 2024 | OAR24-001



0

=
=
—
>
————
——
— =
= T
o
c 0
== a
[5) =l o
a =1 e
— = ) 8 cemampe

I
|

V5
ENGINEERS Gimatic

i S , ARGHITEoTs Erealis h
AVIULLOA I ] LRI BTy
( Nrtastedl v MoKy + Thameod apy | |[EREEREL

IRV N AR




Ak
@N‘W‘H HOOHGENGCDSS

Fl
e

—

-
5

St

THGIICERS
REROCSTRT S S PO Lt

eLAIREHD

ToWHROLLE
1308 $1H P
MBI GANSN

[T5Y

Lt

e

Py

LLE o S I T




r

4

o]

¥ gt X
e oy et B ¥

g!
i

TrishR

3
Y

x

7
o

i
;

TOTAL AREA 1.95 ACRES

bacin

S

7
¥,

2l

Wiel

~, [8
" A
3
I.r *
Lo
%, RN
%, /f 1 ~
T .
1.1.,_ /_ e
. H
~ 1
[
- 5
~. ERY
- )
* %
~1 . J/u. MJ
~ o
Jl *
J ~

U
‘l .
-

T '
* .
.

XV,
*
1.’

-~

r
L) sy
T L L]

t

P2 \PJ

R

e

S STREET- ...,

A

Lo ATCANTAHWY -

.

b R T TN
P
e

L b 1 5 )

e
[LOANe L

7

iR
SR
BB

]

i
hi

Nk
132

BT

L2

Sulling wS s
ETéa BT

Engfnoaring, LLE

T

mm
P ot 1
fobe
¢ Qg

- oY
- mon

a .

1335 6lh STREET TOWNHOM

et phem sunw pn au e aw

P




LEFT SIDE ELEVATION
D

1338 dnisikeer

AVIVRIL GAXON

10WIHOVIE

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION/™, |5

T [=]

—

——,

L e F PR LTS L



P

1k
‘e
TR e o
eSS IR A
n‘l‘
d
o §
¥
8
?S
g
B e
Lot e e 2 e s b s R e

e

By Al Wkt u-nl‘ — VT Ty
;o ATEANT J{Wf«s‘r?lmgr___ —

ot

P
Yoy

fitl 5

i

GUERLAY LANDSCAPE PLAN
ATH SIRERT ~ Trused }
bl AL TO T o W, R Y

ey p———
.
Raan's L b

LT3
HEGIVEIMBILUC

PR

T I e Y]
JINIR PR




ooy 4 O el

PN MmO ired G A Y- et IR T

Zant ek el SA dnCrliait Y-Sl e, b an, Tl sl Ieab] it B, WO, MyrCn, Kl
B DRO=SOL. P, CaCr, S0 want, Wast PCreaa. 358 Boy el Uvw O, Lot e a0
ST Behe T MY TS DO TR 0 T D T T 9

Ll wrwncm 4w TVIL Divasews v he TRCaY
s I o Prlblabd 2005




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the City of Auburn will conduct public hearings on a
proposed amendment to the City’s Zoning Ordinance, Section 17.90.010 and 17.90.020
regarding keeping chickens on residential properties in the City. A copy of the proposed
amendment is available at City Hall.

The City of Auburn Planning Commission will meet on June 19, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at
the City Council Chambers, 1| Auburn Way, Auburn, Georgia 30011 and the Mayor and City
Council will meet on Thursday June 27, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the City Council Chambers, 1
Auburn Way, Aubuin, Georgia, 30011 to conduct public hearings on these matters. Public

comment on these issues is invited and encouraged,




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE
TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF
CITY OF AUBURN, GEORGIA

WHEREAS, the City has adopted a comprehensive Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, citizens and the City’s Code Tnfowenieht staff have requested
certain changes to permit the limited keeping of poult1y on 1631dent1ally zoned property;
and

WHEREAS, it is the best interest of the heallh safety and weifaw of the citizens
of Auburn to amend the City Code to provide Leasonable Iegulations to govern the safe
keeping of poultry on residential property and to balance the interests of property owners
and citizens of the City; and S

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF ‘THE CITY OF AUBURN HEREBY
ORDAINS that the City Code of O1d1nances be amended as follows

bECTION 1
The following language is added at the end of Section 17.90.010(B)(13):
The raising and keeplng of chickens f01 peisonal pleasure or utility on a parcel
which contains the dwelling of the owner is permitted, provided that the parcel is
at least three (3) acres in area and all animal quarters are located no closer than
100 feet to any property line.
. SECTION?2

The existing.S.ec_t_ion Sec. _17..90.020(8)(9) is deleted, and the following are adopted and
substituted in their place::

See. 17.90.020(B)(%)

The keeping of chickens for personal pleasure or utility on a parcel which contains the
dwelling of the owner is permitted, subject to the following requirements:

a. The minimum lot size for the keeping of chickens shall be ten thousand five
hundred (10,500) square feet (1/4 acre).

b. Chickens must be kept securely in an enclosed yard or 6-sided pen at all
times.



SECTION 5

All laws and parts of laws in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 6

This Ordinance and the amendments outlined herein shall be effective immediately
upon their adoption by the Mayor and City Council.

SO ORDAINED this __ day of L2024,
Rick Roguemore, Mayor Joshua _waan, Council Member
Robert L. Vogel, ITI Council Member Tajﬂbr J. Sisk, Council Member |

Jamie L. Bradley, Council Member

ATTEST:

Michael Parks, City Clerk ="+




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that The City of Auburn, Georgia will consider the adoption
of an updated Official Zoning Map for the City.

The City of Auburn Planning Commission will meet on June 19, 2024 at 6:00
p.m. at City Council Chambers, | Auburn Way, Auburn, Georgia and the Mayor and City
Council will meet on Thursday June 27, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Auburn City Council
Chambers, 1 Auburn Way, Auburn, Georgia, to conduct public hearings on the updated
Official Zoning Map of the City. Public comment on these issues is invited and

encouraged.



TG [ N

Gwinnett
County

DRAFT

W
3

T

\

3 2
Rk

|

4
A

Certified as the Official Zoning Map
for the City of Auburn

=X
ﬂub"ﬁr")u

Gwinnelt
County
\\
LEGEND Zoning Districts
7 County Line = AG = psy = M1
(1 2024 Parcels COR-100 = CCD = M2
[ City Limits £ RM8 =C1 ADOD
__Riversand Streams = RMD ®m (2
= MH = C3

N

W‘=¢E 0 0102 04 05 0

s

Rick Rogquemore, Mayor
Map Last Updated:
412312024

Date of Adoption

The City of Auburn assumes no responsibility for the legal accuracy of the
information contained herein. All data is for informational purposes only.




—Auburn Comprehensive Plan 2023

Future Land Use (2023)
[ Agricultural

Il Parks /Recreation/Conservation
I Public/Institutional

[C] Neighborhood Commercial
Il General Commercial

I Corridor Commercial

1 Mixed Use

[ ] Single-Family Residential
[ Multi-Family Residential
[ Heavy Industrial

7] Light Industrial

2
w1
/
i
) Q
<)
7 I o
; & ‘%
\ N
Y
P
1 1 S,
o] 2 1 Miles -t-.#'.ﬂr-.ﬁ‘rﬁ

3 .
//‘*&;f?»’gf'% >

2 5 — 8/3/2023
Geographic Information Systems  Planning & Government Services Division [SK]

A ou (AR ——



